From: Channel 9 Eyewitness News [mailto:channel_9 headlines @e.wsoctv.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:51 AM
To: Pomilla, Julia (CMG-Charlotte) <julia.pomilla@wsoc-tv.com>

Subject: LEMONADE FOR SALE: 9-year-old raises $6,000 for sick brother
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1 dead after truck falls 40 feet onto railroad tracks in Gaston County
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SC 9-vear-old raised $6.000 for sick brother bv sellina lemonade
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TV anchor, photojournalist killed when tree falls on news vehicle
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White House: Pompeo to meet with North Korean official Kim Yong Chol in New
York



http://click.e.wsoctv.com/?qs=49f51ce3f46169349964361c2d58b7a7edb5c01fffd05dbe02c35418652cc762ff89c77e91f8363479d94e830ae3b2d9419fd629b69f9b93
http://click.e.wsoctv.com/?qs=49f51ce3f461693459984a220197a13273024f83796d233199afac1155de976a11f213f790f046497bfa57f9d1bd5fe984c213905a65d118
http://click.e.wsoctv.com/?qs=49f51ce3f461693459984a220197a13273024f83796d233199afac1155de976a11f213f790f046497bfa57f9d1bd5fe984c213905a65d118
http://click.e.wsoctv.com/?qs=49f51ce3f4616934d5154f06a9dcad9b95c589c92f0bf36db847a43acc06be01f1893d4a476272786086ee8dac6f412c1ffb8b8d36080b84
http://click.e.wsoctv.com/?qs=49f51ce3f4616934b9469cd71136ec7106fe657926e6bd015071dd753060abafb6500c8880f731b3153e3a77c736d76c82ed0625a91857a8
http://click.e.wsoctv.com/?qs=49f51ce3f4616934b9469cd71136ec7106fe657926e6bd015071dd753060abafb6500c8880f731b3153e3a77c736d76c82ed0625a91857a8
http://click.e.wsoctv.com/?qs=49f51ce3f4616934259b1d5000655119b1541aae80911d9c584709d947e1d8bb0a03a43518e4b5f9560db4b3a9139c77d21be3ee194f547f

Your Terms

Where beautiful, successful people fuel mutually

heneficial relationships

JangArrangement is fast & free

Report: Sugar daddy gives Florida woman bounced check
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Man burning American flag blanket starts wildfire
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